Licensure Disclosure

UA Hope Texarkana programs are designed to prepare students to apply for applicable licensures in Arkansas and may Not
meet education requirements for a license in another state. UA Hope Texarkana makes every effort to ensure information
about educational requirements for licensure information is current, however, licensure regulations are frequently revised. In
compliance with federal regulations, UA Hope Texarkana has provided the following information about whether a student’s
successful completion of our program enables or qualifies him/her to take professional licensing exams necessary to practice
their chosen professional discipline in other states.

If you have questions about professional licensure requirements in your chosen field, you should discuss the issues with your
program advisor, program director, or review the specific state agency guidelines.

Yes = UAHT does meet requirements
No = UAHT does not, or is unable to determine if it does
PRACTICAL NURSING

The UA Hope Texarkana LPN and RN programs meet the Arkansas State Board of Nursing requirements for nursing programs
in Arkansas. Arkansas is a compact state under the National Council of State Boards of Nursing. The Nursing Licensure
Compactincreases access to care by allowing nurses to practice seamlessly in other NLC states, without obtaining additional
licenses. The NLC helps protect patients by maintaining high standards of care and facilitating communication between
member states. https://www.nursecompact.com/files/NLC_Map.pdf.

State/ Territory Meets Link for State Accreditation Information
Educational
Requirements

Alabama (AL) No www.abn.alabama.gov
Alaska (AK) No https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx

Arizona (AZ) No https://www.azbn.gov/


https://www.nursecompact.com/files/NLC_Map.pdf
http://www.abn.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx
https://www.azbn.gov/

Arkansas (AR) YES https://healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-board-of-nursing

California (CA) No https://www.rn.ca.gov/

Colorado (CO) No https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing
Connecticut (CT) No https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Registered-Nurse/Registered-N
Delaware (DE) No https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/

District of Columbia No https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon

(DC)

Florida (FL) No https://floridasnursing.gov/

Georgia (GA) No Georgia Board of Nursing

Hawaii (HI) No https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/

Idaho (ID) No Idaho Board of Nursing

IWinois (IL) No https://idfpr.illiNois.gov/profs/nursing.asp

Indiana (IN) No https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/

lowa (IA) No https://nursing.iowa.gov/

Kansas (KS) No https://ksbn.kansas.gov/

Kentucky (KY) No https://kbn.ky.gov

Louisiana (LA) No www.lsbn.state.la.us

Maine (ME) No https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/

Maryland (MD) No https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Massachusetts (MA) No https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
Michigan (MI) No https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing
Minnesota (MN) No https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/

Mississippi (MS) No https://www.msbn.ms.gov/



https://healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-board-of-nursing
https://www.rn.ca.gov/
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Registered-Nurse/Registered-Nurse-Licensure
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon
https://floridasnursing.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nursing.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/
https://nursing.iowa.gov/
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
https://kbn.ky.gov/
http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/

Missouri (MO) No https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp

Montana (MT) No http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur

Nebraska (NE) No http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
Nevada (NV) No https://nevadanursingboard.org/

New Hampshire (NH) No https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
New Jersey (NJ) No https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx
New Mexico (NM) No https://www.ncsbn.org/New%20Mexico.htm

New York (NY) No http://www.op.nysed.gov/

North Carolina (NC) No www.ncbon.com

North Dakota (ND) No https://www.ndbon.org/

Ohio (OH) No https://nursing.ohio.gov/

Oklahoma (OK) No https://nursing.ok.gov/

Oregon (OR) No http://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania (PA) No https://www.dos.pa.gov/Professionallicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.asp
Puerto Rico (PR) No Puerto Rico Board of Nursing

Rhode Island (RI) No https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231

South Carolina (SC) No https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/

South Dakota (SD) No SD Board of Nursing

Tennessee (TN) No https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nur
Texas (TX) No www.bon.state.tx.us

Utah (UT) No https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/

Vermont (VT) No https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/

Virginia (VA) No https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/



https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
https://nevadanursingboard.org/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.ncsbn.org/New%20Mexico.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/
http://www.ncbon.com/
https://www.ndbon.org/
https://nursing.ohio.gov/
https://nursing.ok.gov/
http://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/index.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.puerto-rico-agencies.com/board-of-nursing/
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231
https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/
https://www.sdbon.org/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
http://www.bon.state.tx.us/
https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/

Virgin Islands (VI) No Virgin Islands Board of Nurse Licensure

Washington (WA) No https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission
West Virginia (WV) No www.wvrnboard.wv.gov

Wisconsin (WI) No https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx

Wyoming (WY) No https://wsbn.wyo.gov/home

REGISTERED NURSING

The UA Hope Texarkana LPN and RN programs meet the Arkansas State Board of Nursing requirements for nursing programs
in Arkansas. Arkansas is a compact state under the National Council of State Boards of Nursing. The Nursing Licensure
Compactincreases access to care by allowing nurses to practice seamlessly in other NLC states, without obtaining additional
licenses. The NLC helps protect patients by maintaining high standards of care and facilitating communication between
member states. https://www.nursecompact.com/files/NLC_Map.pdf.

State/ Territory Meets Link for State Accreditation Information
Educational
Requirements

Alabama (AL) Yes www.abn.alabama.gov

Alaska (AK) No https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx
Arizona (AZ) Yes https://www.azbn.gov/

Arkansas (AR) Yes https://healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-board-of-nursing

California (CA) No https://www.rn.ca.gov/

Colorado (CO) Yes https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing

Connecticut (CT) Yes https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Registered-Nurse/Registered-N

Delaware (DE) Yes https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/


https://vibnl.vi.gov/
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission
http://www.wvrnboard.wv.gov/
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/home
https://www.nursecompact.com/files/NLC_Map.pdf
http://www.abn.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx
https://www.azbn.gov/
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-board-of-nursing
https://www.rn.ca.gov/
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Registered-Nurse/Registered-Nurse-Licensure
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/

District of Columbia (DC) Yes https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon

Florida (FL) Yes https://floridasnursing.gov/

Georgia (GA) Yes Georgia Board of Nursing

Hawaii (HI) Yes https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/

Idaho (ID) Yes Idaho Board of Nursing

IWinois (IL) Yes https://idfpr.illiNois.gov/profs/nursing.asp

Indiana (IN) Yes https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/

lowa (IA) Yes https://nursing.iowa.gov/

Kansas (KS) Yes https://ksbn.kansas.gov/

Kentucky (KY) Yes https://kbn.ky.gov

Louisiana (LA) Yes www.lsbn.state.la.us

Maine (ME) Yes https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/

Maryland (MD) Yes https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Massachusetts (MA) No https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
Michigan (MI) Yes https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing
Minnesota (MN) Yes https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/

Mississippi (MS) Yes https://www.msbn.ms.gov/

Missouri (MO) Yes https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp

Montana (MT) Yes http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur

Nebraska (NE) Yes http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
Nevada (NV) No https://nevadanursingboard.org/

New Hampshire (NH) Yes https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing

New Jersey (NJ) Yes https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx



https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon
https://floridasnursing.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nursing.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/
https://nursing.iowa.gov/
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
https://kbn.ky.gov/
http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
https://nevadanursingboard.org/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx

New Mexico (NM) Yes https://www.ncsbn.org/New%20Mexico.htm

New York (NY) No http://www.op.nysed.gov/

North Carolina (NC) Yes www.ncbon.com

North Dakota (ND) Yes https://www.ndbon.org/

Ohio (OH) Yes https://nursing.ohio.gov/

Oklahoma (OK) Yes https://nursing.ok.gov/

Oregon (OR) Yes http://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/index.aspx

Pennsylvania (PA) Yes https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.asg
Puerto Rico (PR) Yes Puerto Rico Board of Nursing

Rhode Island (RI) No https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231

South Carolina (SC) Yes https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/

South Dakota (SD) Yes SD Board of Nursing

Tennessee (TN) Yes https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nui
Texas (TX) Yes www.bon.state.tx.us

Utah (UT) Yes https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/

Vermont (VT) No https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/

Virginia (VA) Yes https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/

Virgin Islands (VI) Yes Virgin Islands Board of Nurse Licensure

Washington (WA) Yes https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission

West Virginia (WV) No www.wvrnboard.wv.gov

Wisconsin (WI) Yes https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx

Wyoming (WY) Yes https://wsbn.wyo.gov/home



https://www.ncsbn.org/New%20Mexico.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/
http://www.ncbon.com/
https://www.ndbon.org/
https://nursing.ohio.gov/
https://nursing.ok.gov/
http://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/index.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.puerto-rico-agencies.com/board-of-nursing/
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231
https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/
https://www.sdbon.org/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
http://www.bon.state.tx.us/
https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
https://vibnl.vi.gov/
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission
http://www.wvrnboard.wv.gov/
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/home

CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT

Certification/Licensure Requirements by State- https://www.registerednursing.org/certified-nursing-assistant/certification/

State/ Territory

Alabama
Alaska
Arizona
Arkansas
California
Colorado
Connecticut
Delaware
Florida
Georgia

Hawaii

Idaho
Ilinois
Indiana
lowa

Kansas

Meets
Educational
Requirements

No
No
No
Yes
No
No
No
No
No
No
No

No
No
No
No
No

Link for State Accreditation Information

Alabama Department of Public Health Certified Nurse Aide Registry
Alaska Nurse Aide Registry

Arizona State Board of Nursing

Arkansas Department of Human Services Office of Long Term Care
California Department of Public Health

Colorado Board of Nursing

Connecticut State Department of Public Health

Delaware Division of Health Care Quality

Florida Board of Nursing

Georgia Nurse Aide System

Hawaii Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs Professional & Vocational
Licensing
Idaho Department of Health and Welfare

Ilinois Department of Public Health
Indiana State Department of Health
lowa Department of Inspections & Appeals

Kansas Department for Aging and Disability Services


https://www.registerednursing.org/certified-nursing-assistant/certification/
https://dph1.adph.state.al.us/cna/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/NurseAideRegistry.aspx
https://www.azbn.gov/licenses-and-certifications/cna-and-lna-certifications
https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/divisions-shared-services/provider-services-quality-assurance/office-of-long-term-care/
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CHCQ/LCP/Pages/CNA.aspx
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing/CNA
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Nurseaide/Nurse-Aide-Registration
https://dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dltcrp/nurseaide.html
https://floridasnursing.gov/licensing/certified-nursing-assistant-examination/
https://nar.dch.georgia.gov/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/nurse/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/nurse/
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/long-term-care-providers/idaho-certified-nurse-aide-program
http://www.idph.state.il.us/nar/
https://www.in.gov/health/cna/
https://dia-hfd.iowa.gov/dia-hfd/nurseaide/index.html
https://www.kdads.ks.gov/commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing

Kentucky No Kentucky Cabinet for Health and Family Services

Louisiana No Louisiana Department of Health

Maine No Maine Registry of Certified Nursing Assistants & Direct Care Workers
Maryland No Maryland Board of Nursing

Massachusetts No Massachusetts Nurse Aide Registry Program

Michigan No Michigan Nurse Aide Registry

Minnesota No Minnesota Nursing Assistant Registry

Mississippi No Mississippi State Department of Health

Missouri No Missouri Department of Health & Senior Services
Montana No Montana Nurse Aide Registry

Nebraska No Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services
Nevada No Nevada State Board of Nursing

New Hampshire No New Hampshire Board of Nursing

New Jersey No New Jersey Department of Health

New Mexico No New Mexico Department of Health Certified Nurse Aide Registry
New York No New York State Department of Health Nurse Aide Registry
North Carolina No North Carolina Nurse Aide Registry

North Dakota No North Dakota Nurse Aide Registry

Ohio No Ohio Department of Health Nurse Aide Registry
Oklahoma No Oklahoma Nurse Aide Registry

Oregon No Oregon State Board of Nursing

Pennsylvania No Pennsylvania Department of Health Nurse Aide Registry

Rhode Island No State of Rhode Island Department of Health



https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/os/oig/dhc/Pages/default.aspx
https://ldh.la.gov/index.cfm/page/407
https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/dlc/licensing-certification/cna-registry
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/cna-index.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/nurse-aide-registry-program
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bchs/health-professional-licensing/nurse-aide
https://nnareg.dhs.mn.gov/
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,83.html
https://health.mo.gov/safety/cnaregistry/
https://dphhs.mt.gov/qad/Certification/CNA/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Aide.aspx
https://nevadanursingboard.org/cna/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/nurse-assistant-registry.htm
https://www.nj.gov/health/healthfacilities/certification-licensing/nurse-aide-pc-ac/
https://nmhealth.org/about/dhi/hflc/prop/nar/
https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/nursing_home_administrator/nursing_home_nurse_aide_registry.htm
https://www.ncnar.org/index1.jsp
https://www.health.nd.gov/regulation-licensure/health-facilities/nurse-aide-registry
https://odh.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/odh/know-our-programs/nurse-aide-registry/welcome-nurse-aide-registry
https://oklahoma.gov/health/protective-health/health-resources-development-service/nurse-aide-and-nontechnical-services-worker-registry.html
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/pages/cnacertification.aspx
https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/facilities/Nurse%20Aide/Pages/Registry.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=232

South Carolina
South Dakota
Tennessee
Texas

Utah

Vermont
Virginia
Washington
Washington DC
West Virginia
Wisconsin

Wyoming

EMS (EMT and PARAMEDIC)

No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No

South Carolina Bureau of Long Term Care and Behavioral Health Services

South Dakota Board of Nursing

Tennessee Department of Health

Texas Health and Human Services Nurse Aide Registry
Utah Nursing Assistant Registry

Vermont Secretary of State

Virginia Board of Nursing

Washington State Department of Health

DC Health

West Virginia Office of Health Facility Licensure and Certification

Wisconsin Department of Health Services

Wyoming State Board of Nursing

The UAHT Paramedic program is accredited through CoOAEMSP. CoAEMSP is the only organization recognized by CAAHEP to
provide accreditation services for Paramedic and, beginning in 2025, AEMT education programs.

State/ Territory

Alabama (AL)

Alaska (AK)

Meets
Educational
Requirements

No

No

Link for State Accreditation Information

Office of EMS | Alabama Department of Public Health (ADPH)
(alabamapublichealth.gov)

Emergency Medical Services Office (alaska.gov)


https://www.scdhhs.gov/historic/insideDHHS/Bureaus/BureauofLongTermCareServices/Nurse%20Aide.html
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/cna.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/hcf-main/hcf-programs/nurse-aide-registry.html
https://www.hhs.texas.gov/providers/long-term-care-providers/nursing-facilities/texas-nurse-aide-registry
https://utahcna.com/
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/forms-instructions/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/ApplicantResources/CertifiedNurseAides/
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission/NurseAide
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/certified-nursing-assistants-cnas
https://ohflac.wvdhhr.org/Apps/Lookup/Lookup.aspx
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/caregiver/nurse-aide/index.htm
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/licensure-and-certification/cna-and-cna-training-program-information
https://coaemsp.org/
https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/
https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/
https://health.alaska.gov/dph/Emergency/Pages/ems/default.aspx

Arizona (AZ)
Arkansas (AR)
California (CA)
Colorado (CO)
Connecticut (CT)
Delaware (DE)

District of Columbia (DC)

Florida (FL)

Georgia (GA)
Hawaii (HI)
Idaho (ID)

IWlinois (IL)
Indiana (IN)
lowa (lA)

Kansas (KS)
Kentucky (KY)
Louisiana (LA)
Maine (ME)
Maryland (MD)
Massachusetts (MA)

No
YES
No
No
No
No

No
No

No
No
No

No
No
No

No
No
No
No
No
No

ADHS - Emergency Medical Services & Trauma System - Home (azdhs.gov)

Emergency Medical Services Arkansas Department of Health

EMSA | Emergency Medical Services Authority

Emergency care | Department of Public Health & Environment (colorado.gov)
Office of Emergency Medical Services (ct.gov)

DPH Services: Emergency Medical Services (EMS) - Delaware Health and Social
Services - State of Delaware

Emergency Medical Services | doh (dc.gov)

Emergency Medical Services System | Florida Department of Health
(floridahealth.gov)

Emergency Medical Services | Georgia Department of Public Health
Emergency Medical Services (hawaii.gov)

Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Providers | Idaho Department of Health and
Welfare

Emergency Medical Services (illinois.gov)

DHS: Emergency Medical Services (in.gov)

Emergency Medical Services — Home | lowa Department of Health and Human
Services

The Kansas Board of Emergency Medical Services (ksbems.org)
Welcome - KBEMS (ky.gov)

Emergency Medical Services | La Dept. of Health
Home | Maine Emergency Medical Services
Home (miemss.org)

Office of Emergency Medical Services | Mass.gov


https://www.azdhs.gov/preparedness/emergency-medical-services-trauma-system/index.php
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/emergency-medical-services
https://emsa.ca.gov/
https://cdphe.colorado.gov/health/emergency-care
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Emergency-Medical-Services/EMS/Office-of-Emergency-Medical-Services-Homepage
https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dph/ems/ems.html
https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dph/ems/ems.html
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/emergency-medical-services
https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/ems-system/index.html
https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/ems-system/index.html
https://dph.georgia.gov/EMS
https://health.hawaii.gov/ems/
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/emergency-medical-services-ems/emergency-medical-services-ems-providers
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/emergency-medical-services-ems/emergency-medical-services-ems-providers
https://dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/emergency-preparedness-response/ems
https://www.in.gov/dhs/ems/
https://hhs.iowa.gov/public-health/emergency-medical-services-trauma
https://hhs.iowa.gov/public-health/emergency-medical-services-trauma
http://www.ksbems.org/ems/
https://kbems.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://ldh.la.gov/subhome/28
https://www.maine.gov/ems/
http://www.miemss.org/home/
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/office-of-emergency-medical-services

Michigan (Ml)
Minnesota (MN)

Mississippi (MS)
Missouri (MO)
Montana (MT)
Nebraska (NE)
Nevada (NV)

New Hampshire (NH)

New Jersey (NJ)
New Mexico (NM)
New York (NY)
North Carolina (NC)
North Dakota (ND)
Ohio (OH)
Oklahoma (OK)
Oregon (OR)

Pennsylvania (PA)
Puerto Rico (PR)
Rhode Island (RI)
South Carolina (SC)
South Dakota (SD)

No
No

No
No
No
No
No
No

No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No

No
No
No
No
No

EMS (michigan.gov)

Emergency Medical Services Regulatory Board (EMSRB) / Emergency Medical
Services Regulatory Board - Minnesota EMSRB (mn.gov)

EMT Certification - Mississippi State Department of Health (ms.gov)

Emergency Medical Services (EMS) | Health & Senior Services (mo.gov)

EMS and Trauma Systems (mt.gov)
Emergency Medical Services Licensing | Nebraska
EMS (nv.gov)

Welcome - Emergency Medical Services, Division of Fire Standards and Training &
Emergency Medical Services, NH DOS

Department of Health | Emergency Medical Services (nj.gov)
Emergency Medical Systems (hmhealth.org)

Emergency Medical Services and Trauma Systems (ny.gov)
The North Carolina Office of EMS (NC OEMS) (ncems.org)

Health Response and Licensure | Health and Human Services North Dakota

Ohio Emergency Medical Services | Emergency Medical Services

EMS Division (oklahoma.gov)

Oregon Health Authority : Quality Emergency Care in Oregon : EMS and Trauma
Systems : State of Oregon

Emergency Medical Services (EMS) (pa.gov)

ORCPS - Verificacion de licencias (pr.gov)

Emergency Medical Services, Center for: Department of Health (ri.gov)
South Carolina Division of EMS and Trauma | SCDHEC

EMS Licensing | South Dakota Department of Health (sd.gov)


https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/inside-mdhhs/legislationpolicy/ems
https://mn.gov/emsrb/
https://mn.gov/emsrb/
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/47,0,307,374.html
https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/
https://dphhs.mt.gov/publichealth/emsts/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/EHS-EMS-Licensing.aspx
https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/EMS/EMS-home/
https://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/fstems/ems/
https://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/fstems/ems/
https://www.nj.gov/health/ems/
https://www.nmhealth.org/about/erd/emsb/
https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/ems/
https://oems.nc.gov/
https://www.hhs.nd.gov/health/health-response-and-licensure
https://ems.ohio.gov/#gsc.tab=0
https://oklahoma.gov/health/services/licensing-inspections/emergency-systems/ems-division.html
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/ProviderPartnerResources/EMSTraumaSystems/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/ProviderPartnerResources/EMSTraumaSystems/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/EMS/Pages/EMS.aspx
https://orcps.salud.pr.gov/mbps/verificacion
https://health.ri.gov/programs/detail.php?pgm_id=128
https://scdhec.gov/south-carolina-division-ems-trauma
https://doh.sd.gov/health-care-professionals/ems-trauma-program/ems-licensing/

Tennessee (TN) No
Texas (TX) No
Utah (UT) No
Vermont (VT) No
Virginia (VA) No
Virgin Islands (VI) No
Washington (WA) No
West Virginia (WV) No
Wisconsin (WI) No
Wyoming (WY) No
FUNERAL SERVICE

Emergency Medical Services (tn.gov)
EMS and Trauma Systems | Texas DSHS

Office of Emergency Medical Services and Preparedness | Utah Department of Health

Vermont Office of EMS and Injury Prevention | National Registry of Emergency Medical
Technicians (nremt.org)

Office of Emergency Medical Services - Emergency Medical Services (virginia.gov)
Emergency Medical Services | USVI Department of Health

Emergency Medical Services (EMS) and Trauma Care System | Washington State
Department of Health

West Virginia Office of Emergency Medical Services (wvoems.org)
Emergency Medical Services in Wisconsin | Wisconsin Department of Health Services

Office of Emergency Medical Services - Wyoming Department of Health

The funeral service program's accreditation allows a student to sit for the National Board Examination in all 50 states.
However, some states may require additional college credits beyond UAHT's AAS in Funeral Services to obtain licensure. We
recommend students check with their state's funeral licensing board for specific requirements. Obtaining a Funeral Director

and Embalmer License is dependent upon the state you intend to practice.

The International Conference of Funeral Service Examining Boards provides state-specific licensing requirements."


https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ems-board.html
https://www.dshs.texas.gov/dshs-ems-trauma-systems
https://bemsp.utah.gov/
https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency-medical-services
https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency-medical-services
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-services/
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/emergency-medical-services
https://doh.wa.gov/public-health-healthcare-providers/emergency-medical-services-ems-systems
https://doh.wa.gov/public-health-healthcare-providers/emergency-medical-services-ems-systems
https://www.wvoems.org/
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ems/index.htm
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftheconferenceonline.org%2Flicensing-requirements%2F&data=05%7C02%7Claura.clark%40uaht.edu%7Ceff8286da5d340fdf27708dc802b9b1b%7C1e06e7168074465e8023646a79e417eb%7C0%7C0%7C638526171996031089%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=LYQ8LSzGor8b1QTTv%2FUKhRq22bUsernYOW9ja2xHU04%3D&reserved=0

